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Malave, Erin
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From: Kim Chi Vu [kim@chiheni.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, April 14, 2010 9:31 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change for ABSOLUTE IDENTITY, LLC - DOC #L06000055493

Our new Principal and Mailing addresses are:
Principal Address:

13513 Prestige Place

Suite 101

Tampa, FL 33635

Mailing Address:

13513 Prestige Place

Suite 101

Tampa, FL 33635

Please call with questions, 813.842.1672

Thanks,
Kim Chi Vu

Here is our old information:

Florida Limited Liability Company
ABSOLUTE IDENTITY, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number LOG000055493
FEIVEIN Number N/A

Date Filed 05/31/2006
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 05/30/2006

Principal Address

2816 COUNTRYBROCOK, L22
PALM HARBOR TX 75039

Changed 04/20/2009
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Mailing Address

2816 COUNTRYBROOK, L22
PALM HARBOR TX 75039

Changed 04/20/2009

Registered Agent Name & Address

VU, KIM CHI T OWNER

2816 COUNTRYBROOK

L22

PALM HARBOR FL 34684 US

Name Changed: 04/14/2009
Address Changed: 04/14/2009

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGR

VU, KIM CHI T KIM CHI
6748 PLAZA VIA
IRVING TX 75039 US
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